

Suncoast Area Service
June 12, 2016 ASC Report

ASC Chair	Scott T	P	FDC Chair	Sandy	P
ASC Vice Chair	Tim G	P	FDC Vice Chair	Open	-
Secretary	Paula S.	P	Policy	Jim K	A
Alt. Secretary	Brittany	P	Alt. Policy	Scott	P
Treasurer	Alicia	P	Lit. Distribution	Jimmy the Nurse	P
Alt. Treasurer	Jack G	P	GSR O&M	Ricky	P
RCM 1	Rebecca B	P	Activities	Pattie	P
RCM 2	Rachel R	P	Web Servant	Charlie	P
			Alt. Web Servant	Arthur	A

***** JULY – AREA WILL BE HELD THE 3RD SUNDAY JULY 17TH*****

MEETING CHANGES:

MOTIONS

Motion 01216-A Submitted on 6/12/2016 by Ed C., Alt GSR, Seconded by Derek J., GSR Tradition 12
MOTION: Review and revise policy with input from sub-committee effected by policy if H& I members participating in revisions, etc.
INTENT: Policy has not been reviewed and revised for 6 years except for minor revisions. Bring to current circumstances.
Suggest AdHoc committee to revise.

Motion 01216-B Submitted on 6/12/2016 by Ed C., Alt GSR, Seconded by Derek J., GSR Tradition 12
MOTION: Revise role of FDC to original intended purpose. Consolidate committee reports to Area, not to govern or oversee sub-committees. 5th concept “We avoid unnecessary confusion. We don’t have committees trying to do the same job or squabbling over authority.”

INTENT: Sub-committees do not answer to FDC. We have no government, they answer to the groups
Suggest AdHoc committee to review topic.

Motion 041016-01 NO UPDATE to this motion (A NEW MOTION HAS BEEN SUBMITTED: Tabled until next Area. Policy states that motions need to be submitted by GSR. Date: April 10th, 2016
 Made by Ed C, Tradition Twelve member.
MOTION: Explore relevance of FDC. Much of the service provided by FDC is redundant. Fifth Concept “We avoid unnecessary confusion, we don’t have two committees trying to do the same job, duplicating effort, or squabbling over authority”.
INTENT: Let H&I do H&I, let PI do PI, etc. My understanding of FDC was to streamline the reports to Area, not to create another layer of bureaucracy.

Motion 041016-02 NO UPDATE to this motion (A NEW MOTION HAS BEEN SUBMITTED: Tabled until next Area. Policy states that motions need to be submitted by GSR. Date: April 10th, 2016
 Made by Ed C, Tradition Twelve member.
MOTION: To review dated Policy and revise to current state and circumstances.
INTENT: Policy is dated and much is not relevant to current circumstances.

Open Forum/ Announcements:

- Charlie has been kicking around the idea of starting a meeting in Ellenton. Chairperson advises Charlie to get a new meeting packet from literature, and to move forward as long as it does not interfere with another meeting or NA as a whole
- Roger started a traditions work group (new homegroup) planning sessions are at Starbucks – University and Tuttle on Wednesdays 6:30.
- Fresh Start Group is still looking for a new meeting place – needs to hold 75-80 people on Saturday nights. Their deadline is August.
- Lifeboat meeting – Sarah was there, asked what to do because the person with literature order and money had not arrived
- Living Clean meeting – Friday 6:45 at Gratitude Club needs support
- Danielle from Bradenton attended Lifeboat meeting and asked how they could start a new meeting with the same format, Chairperson advises Danielle to get a new meeting packet from literature, and to move forward as long as it does not interfere with another meeting or NA as a whole and when they find a location and determine a time, to send info to the secretary.

NOMINATIONS/Elections

- Rebecca B is now RCM 1.
- Rachel R is now RCM 2.

RCM Report:

Old/Current business: Rebecca will be attending the next region in July

New Business:

Florida RSC Weekend Starts: July 15, 2016 (Friday) - 9:00 pm Ends: July 17, 2016 (Sunday) - 5:00 pm Duration: 2 days Location: Holiday Inn Port St. Lucie 10120 S Federal Highway Port St. Lucie, FL 34952 ([Map](#)) Friday July 15 through Sunday July 17 Holiday Inn Port St. Lucie 10120 S Federal Highway, Anyone may attend.

GSR O&M:

Old/ Current Business: None

New Business:

- New GSRs:
 - Jason Brew Admission of Defeat
 - Aaron D. No Matter What Club

Situations/Changes: None

Helpline: NO REPORT

Old/ Current Business:

New Business:

Situations/Changes:

Expenses:

Activities: Meets the same day as Area at 3pm at Our Lady QOM Church. If you're coming for Area, please come for Activities. Spread the word –

Old/Current Business: Spring Fling Picnic: had approximately in attendance, spent \$352.78

New Business:

- **BEACH BASH IS SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 3RD AT COQUINA BEACH.** Activities Committee is looking for a t-shirt design for the Upcoming Beach Bash. All entries must be submitted to Patty K by July 17th. Bring paper entries to the Activities Meeting July 17th, 3pm at OLQOM.

Situations/Changes:

- Need help (service).

Treasurer's Report: ATTACHED

Old/Current Business:

New Business: None

Situations/Changes:

Web Report:

Old/Current Business:

New Business: Our website is a very important resource for the newcomer. We urgently ask that you regularly announce the following at your home group, or even write it into your home group format for your chairperson to announce:

"This area of NA has a Website. The address is www.SuncoatNA.org.

Our website contains:

- *The most current meeting list*
- *Home group announcements (like last minute meeting changes)*
- *Details & flyers for upcoming events (picnics, parties, etc.)*
- *A list of open service positions*
- *Current and past newsletters*
- *Area and FDC Minutes and various blank NA forms*
- *A 'contact us' form for different service groups*

You can also contact the web team by emailing webservant@suncoastNA.org

Thank you."

Situations/Changes:

FDC Report: sent to web separately

H & I:

Old/Current Business:

New Business:

Situations/Changes:

Literature/Rack:

Old/Current Business:

New Business:

Situations/Changes:

Newsletter:

Old Business:

New Business:

Situations/Changes:

Policy:

Old/Current Business:

New Business:

Situations/Changes:

PR / Public Information:

Old/Current Business:

New Business:

Situations/Changes:

Expenses:

Group Reports:

12 O'clock Clean: No Changes

Admission of Defeat: New GSR: Brew

Atmosphere of Recovery: No Changes

Basic Text Study:

New GSR Mike I.

Pending Speaker Jam

Bonfire Meeting: No Report

Call Group: No Changes

Eastside Recovery: No Report

Fresh Start:

Anniversaries

Rachel 5 years 7/9

John S 10 years 7/4

Friday Night Clean:

Anniversaries

Mark I 4 years 6/19

Friday Night Lights:

Anniversaries

Josie V. one year 6/12

Frontline Group: No Report

Girls Gone Good: No Changes

Anniversaries

Dani A. 3 years 6/21

High Hopes: New GSR: Preston Slater

Just for Today: June 4th Anniversary Breakfast 7am at Einstein Bagels Dunkin Donuts

Keep it Simple: No Changes

Keeping it Green: No Report

Life Boat Group: No Changes

Anniversaries

Ricky J. 2 years 6/15

Gary C. 3 years 6/9

Ed N. 3 years 6/23

Living Clean: No Changes

Men's Meeting: No Changes

More Gratitude Less Attitude:

Never Alone: No Changes

New Beginnings YPG:

New GSR: Nick N

New Alt GSR Dan P.

New Directions:

No Matter What Club:

New GSR: Aaron D

Peace in the Morning: No Changes

Principles B4 Personalities: No Report

Recovery by the Books: No Changes

Saturday Night Speaker: No Changes

Serenity in the Morning: No Changes

Solution in the Steps:

Anniversaries

Matt P 18 years 7/1

Paula 5 years 7/29

Solution Revolution: No Changes

Together We Can: No Changes

Tradition Twelve: No Changes

Unity and Serenity:

Waves of Recovery: No changes

We Do Recover: No Changes

The Wednesday Meeting: No Changes

Women in Recovery: No Changes

Women's Perspective: New GSR: Janelle C

THE END